

To: [REDACTED] 5.1.2e [REDACTED] 5.1.2e [REDACTED] @rivm.nl]
Cc: [REDACTED] 5.1.2e [REDACTED] 5.1.2e [REDACTED] @dupont.com]; [REDACTED] 5.1.2e [REDACTED] 5.1.2e [REDACTED] @dupont.com]; [REDACTED] 5.1.2e [REDACTED] 5.1.2e [REDACTED] @dupontholding.com]; [REDACTED] 5.1.2e [REDACTED] 5.1.2e [REDACTED] @emrc.co.uk]; [REDACTED] 5.1.2e [REDACTED] 5.1.2e [REDACTED] @exponent.com]
From: [REDACTED] 5.1.2e
Sent: Wed 2/24/2021 2:23:45 PM
Subject: RE: Consultation: Question regarding [REDACTED] 5.1.1c
Received: Wed 2/24/2021 2:23:42 PM

Hi [REDACTED] 5.1.2e

I hope you are well.

We had a discussion today with DuPont concerning the [REDACTED] 5.1.1c of [REDACTED] 5.1.1c and would appreciate your steer on the way forward. As [REDACTED] 5.1.2e explains below (see thread) this is clearly an important application for PFAS and it should be included in the overall package of information that is considered by the five MSCAs.

We were surprised to learn that [REDACTED] 5.1.1c

[REDACTED] 5.1.1c [REDACTED] 5.1.1c [REDACTED] 5.1.1c

used as packaging such as a burger wrapper, but instead fulfils [REDACTED] 5.1.1c function. We believe therefore this is better handled in the scope of the [REDACTED] 5.1.1c. Alternatively, we would also be happy to pick this issue up after the packaging and food project has been completed?

Best regards

[REDACTED] 5.1.2e
[REDACTED] 5.1.2e

Exponent International Limited

1 Pride Point Drive

Pride park, Derby DE24 8BX

Direct [REDACTED] 5.1.2e

Mobile [REDACTED] 5.1.2e

Email: [REDACTED] 5.1.2e @exponent.com

www.exponent.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission (and the attachments accompanying it) is intended only for the use of the intended recipient and may contain confidential information belonging to the sender. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please promptly notify the sender by reply e-mail and then destroy all copies of the transmission.

Registered in England and Wales number: 4234757 VAT Number: GB 785668267

From: [REDACTED] 5.1.2e <[REDACTED] 5.1.2e @dupontholding.com>

Sent: 24 February 2021 11:36

To: [REDACTED] 5.1.2e <[REDACTED] 5.1.2e @exponent.com>

Cc: [REDACTED] 5.1.2e <[REDACTED] 5.1.2e @dupont.com>; [REDACTED] 5.1.2e <[REDACTED] 5.1.2e @dupont.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Consultation: Question regarding [REDACTED] 5.1.1c

CAUTION: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this email address before replying or clicking on any links or attachments.

Dear [REDACTED] 5.1.2e,

Thank you very much for being available this morning to discuss how we could close the information gap regarding our [REDACTED] 5.1.1c

We appreciate to receive any guidance from you and [REDACTED] 5.1.2e how to best proceed in order to make sure that this gap will be closed.

Best regards and thank you,

[REDACTED] 5.1.2e
[REDACTED] 5.1.2e

From: [REDACTED] 5.1.2e

Sent: Freitag, 19. Februar 2021 08:29

To: [REDACTED] 5.1.2e <[REDACTED] 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>

Subject: Consultation: Question regarding [REDACTED] 5.1.1c

Dear [REDACTED] 5.1.2e,

I hope you are doing well!

[REDACTED] 5.1.1c

5.1.1c and you and I were in touch prior to Christmas to get your guidance about which consultation should cover this material.

Based on your guidance, we participated in all relevant consultations and shared significant pieces of information that were tailored to the specific end uses 5.1.1c through video calls as well as sharing additional questionnaires/reports with the respective consultants.

5.1.1c we were surprised to hear today, that the information we had shared

5.1.1c

5.1.1c

However, our discussion with Exponent did not cover 5.1.1c We only shared information focused on 5.1.1c applications with Exponent.

We are therefore very concerned that relevant parts of the information regarding 5.1.1c will not be conveyed to RIVM.

Would it be possible to schedule a brief meeting to talk about your suggestions on how we make sure that this information gap can be closed?

Best regards and thank you,

5.1.2e



Phone: 5.1.2e
Mobile: 5.1.2e

5.1.2e @dupontholding.com

DuPont Deutschland Holding GmbH & Co. KG

Unter den Linden 21

10 117 Berlin

Germany

new.dupont.com



Connect with us:

DuPont Deutschland Holding GmbH & Co. KG Neu-Isenburg

Handelsregister: AG Offenbach a.M., HRA 41850

Persönlich haftende Gesellschafterin:

DPDH Verwaltungs-GmbH, Neu-Isenburg

Handelsregister: AG Offenbach a.M., HRB 46766

Geschäftsführung: 5.1.2e (Vorsitzende), 5.1.2e

This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains information that may be Privileged, confidential or copyrighted under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system. Unless explicitly and conspicuously designated as "E-Contract Intended", this e-mail does not constitute a contract offer, a contract amendment, or an acceptance of a contract offer. This e-mail does not constitute a consent to the use of sender's contact information for direct marketing purposes or for transfers of data to third parties.

Francais Deutsch Italiano Espanol Portugues Japanese Chinese Korean

<https://www.dupont.com/email-disclaimer.html>